

(By fax and by post)

Total : 1 page

CB2/PL/AJLS

2869 9253

2509 9055

23 January 2007

Ms Elizabeth TSE
Director of Administration
5th floor, Main Wing
Central Government Offices
Hong Kong

Dear Ms TSE,

Panel on Administration of Justice and Legal Services

Review of the jurisdiction of the Office of the Ombudsman

I refer to your letter dated 28 December 2006 advising that you are not able to consolidate a substantive Government response on the captioned item by February 2007.

I write to inform you that the Panel has agreed to defer the discussion of the captioned item to the meeting on 26 March 2007. In the event that this date is still not agreeable to you, you are requested to confirm when you can revert to the Panel on the item.

With best regards,

Yours sincerely,

(Mrs Percy MA)
Clerk to Panel

CSO/ADM CR1/3231/86(06)Pt.32

Tel No.: 2810 3503

Fax No.: 2524 7103

9 February 2007

Mrs Percy Ma
Clerk to Panel
Panel on Administration of Justice and Legal Services
Legislative Council
8 Jackson Road
Hong Kong

Dear Mrs Ma,

**Panel on Administration of Justice and Legal Services
Review of the jurisdiction of the Office of the Ombudsman**

Thank you for your letter of 23 January 2007 informing us that the Panel has agreed to defer the discussion of the above item. We will notify the Panel on the timing as soon as we are in a position to do so.

Yours sincerely,

(Miss Shirley Yung)
for Director of Administration